

Mr Murray Graham
Development Manager
Hanson Construction Materials Pty Ltd
10 The Boulevard
Brisbane Airport, Queensland, 4008

15/12/2021

Dear Mr Graham

Hanson Tweed Sand Plant (SSD-10398) Addendum to request for additional information

I refer to the Department's request for information (RFI) dated 2 November 2021 regarding the revised water balance presented in the Submissions Report for the Hanson Tweed Sand Plant Expansion (the Project). As previously mentioned, the Department has been awaiting additional agency advice on Hanson's revised water balance report, and other water resource assessment issues relevant to the Project.

This advice has now been received by the Department and is attached herewith as an addendum to the Department's RFI issued on 2 November 2021.

You are requested to provide the following additional information:

- The predicted maximum annual volume of surface water and groundwater take for a range of climatic scenarios during the life of the Project and post closure, calculated in accordance with the methods set out in the attached advice.
- Evidence to demonstrate that sufficient water entitlement for the predicted surface water and groundwater take can be acquired during the life of the Project and post closure.
- Further assessment of water quality impacts from the Project due to potential off-site migration of elevated iron in groundwater, consistent with the attached assessment recommendations.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss any aspects of the Department's request, please contact James McDonough on 0295856313 or at james.mcdonough@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



as delegate for the Planning Secretary

Attached: DPIE Water advice on Submissions Report